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Sir Arthur Currie 2
:

Since it is desirable that a 
decision should be reached with regard to the action to be 
taken, I should be glad to have the members of the Executive 
indicated their opinions at as early a date as possible.
If it is desirable, the members of the Executive might com­
municate directly with Principal Taylor of Queen’s Univers­
ity. I shall inform him of any opinions which come to me 
directly from the Executive.

Yours very truly,
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L/EW Secretary-Treasurer.
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